
1

Andy Lent

From: noreply@civicplus.com

Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 4:07 PM

To: CityClerk

Subject: Online Form Submittal: Mayor Position Expression of Interest

Mayor Position Expression of Interest 
 

  

Applicate Personal Information 

First Name Bryon 

Last Name Coan 

Today's Date 10/6/2020  

Street Address 309 W 2nd ave lot 11 

Apt / Suite Number Field not completed. 

City Indianola 

State Iowa 

Zip Code 50125 

Email Address Bryon.Coan@yahoo.com 

Home Phone Number 5159432695 

Cell Phone Number 5159432695 

Work Phone Number Field not completed. 

Occupation Self Employed 

Years Resided in Indianola 11 

Have you previously served 
as an elected official, here 
or elsewhere? 

No 

Required Attachments & Electronic Signature 

Please provide an essay of no more than 500 words indicating: 

 
• Why you desire to be Mayor of Indianola; 
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• Why you believe you are qualified for this position; 

 
• How you will contribute to keep Indianola moving forward in a positive way. 

Please also attach a resume or bio that includes a listing of work experience and 
civic involvement. 
Completed applications, with all required attachments, must be received by 5:00 
p.m. on Wednesday, October 21, 2020. 

Essay/Write Up Attachment To city council.rtf 

Resume/Bio Attachment To city council_1.rtf 

Applicants will be asked to 
make a presentation of 5 
minutes or less during the 
City Council meeting at 6:00 
p.m. on October 29, 2020. 

I agree. 

Applicant's Statement I agree. 

Electronic Signature 
Agreement 

I agree. 

Electronic Signature Bryon Jay Coan 
 

  

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.  
 

   

 



                                         Dear City Council, My Name is Bryon Jay Coan 

I am 32 year's old, father of 5 and have been an independant contractor for four our of the eleven year's 
i have lived in this community, My hobbies are playing video games a few times a week, Puzzles, 
Chatting with family and friend's and even sometimes if i can chat with random people, Getting involved 
to help people as much as i can and not scared to get my hands dirty doing things i love, cooking, 
cleaning, gardening, woodworking. 

 

I would like to express my desire to fill the vancancy of Mayor for the city of Indianola, when i first 
moved to this town in the fall of 2009, i really didn't like this town, it was more quiet than what i was 
used to being born and raised in des moines iowa, as an independant concractor i have seen alot of this 
town and how the commuinty has effected me on a personal level, I have grown to love this commuinty, 
i have seen the best of times of everyone around me and i also have seen the worst of times of those 
around me, i have seen from a ground level of what this commuinty needs, i would love more then 
anything to grow even more with this commuinty, to be more involved with the community and most of 
all help the community grow more with no polical differences, no racial differences, we all in this town 
make the community and what we all do is what makes all the difference, the commuinty needs more 
involvement from the city with the divide that has been caused by Covid-19 and other issues, our 
beloved police department also needs the involvement to support them, the children of our community 
need to be safe most of all as they are the future of the community and of our state and country, the 
community teachers need what they need for protection, the community elderly also need such 
protections and more help, Some of the people of our community who have been impacted by Covid-19 
who have sufferd losses cannot get the help they need to stay above ground, By this impact some 
people are underground in debt and are trying to get by, Thank you. 
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